
;ri (Law)

dbject:

Schachter, Michael <MSchachter@willkie.com>
Wednesday, November 07, 2018 6:22 PM
Miller, Karen (Law); 'Golden, Torn'

Louis, Stephen (Law); Hupper, John (Law); 'kstewart39@bloomberg. nef
RE: NEXT STEPS CONFERENCE CALL

lam pretty open, with the exception of 12/13 after 12 pm, and the other days 12-2.

Michael S. Schachte-
Wil'kie Farr & Gallagher LLP
787 Seventh Avenue j New York, NY 10019-6099
Direct: +1 212 728 8102 | Mobile: +1 917 656 0464
mschachter willkie. com | vCard | www.willkie. com bio

From: Miller, Karen (Law) mailto:kmiller law. n c. ov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 4:12 PM
To: 'Golden, Torn' <t olden bloomber . com>; Schachter, Michael <MSchachter willkie. com>
Cc: Louis, Stephen (Law) <slouis@law. nyc. gov>; Hupper, John (Law) <jhupDer@law. nvc. eov>;
'kstewart39(5)bloomberg. net'<kstewart39 bloomber . net>
Subject: FW: NEXT STEPS CONFERENCE CALL

Hi,

Can you please provide me with some available dates and times for a conference call with Stephen Louis and Jack
Hupper? I am looking at the calendar from November 13th through November 16th.

Thanks

From: Schachter, Michael [mailto:MSchachter willkie. com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Miller, Karen (Law); 'Golden, Torn'; 'kstewart39@bloomberg. net'
Cc: H upper, John (Law)
Subject: RE: NEKT STEPS CONFERENCE CALL

I will circle up with Tom and we wil! get back to you with our availability

Michael S. Schachter
Wjllkie Farr & Gallagher LLP
787 Seventh Avenue | New York, NY 10019-6099
Direct: +1 212 728 8102 | Mobile: +1 917 656 0464
mschachter willkie.com | vCard | www.willkie.com bio

From: Miller, Karen (Law) mailto:kmiller law. n c. ov]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 4:00 PM

To:'Golden, Torn'<t olden bloomber . com>;'kstewart39@bloomberg. net'<kstewart39 bloomber . net>; Schachter.
'Michael <MSchachter willkie.com> -, --. -..-.,



Cc: Hupper, John (Law) <ihuDDer@law. nyc. gov>
Subject: NEXT STEPS CONFERENCE CALL

Hi,

Can you please provide me with some available dates and times for a conference call with Stephen Louis and Jack
Hupper?' I am looking at the calendar from October 29th through November 2"°?

Thanks

Notice: This email message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential
m'f^rmationiTmay contain. Email messages to clients ofWillkie Farr & Gallagher LLP PresumPtiye ly,conJain^nformati0^
that' is confidential and'Tegally privileged; email messages to non-clients are normally confidential and may also^bej

'please do''nofread, copy Jorward or store "this message unless you arean intended recipient of it If you
recewldlhis message in'er'ror,

' 

please forward it back. Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP isa. !imitedliabiiityP artn^shlP.
organized intheU'nire d'States'under the laws of the State of Delaware, which laws limit the personal liability of partners.

; Notice: This email message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential
in'f^rmation'it'may contain. 'Email messages to clients ofWillkie Farr & Gallagher LLP PresuWPtiye ^co"tainmJOJmat^.
tha"t'is"confideni tial and legalfy privileged; email messages to non-clients are normally confidential and may also^bej

'Please do'nofread7cop^ forward or store "this message unless you are_an intended recipient of it. If YOU
rece'i^dThis message in'er'ror, please forward it back. Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP is a limited liability partners hip
organized intheU'nire d'States'under the laws of the State of Delaware, which laws limit the personal liability of partners.



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Hupper, John (Law)
Thursday, October 11, 2018 12:20 PM
'tgolden@bloomberg.net'; 'MSchachter@willkie.com'
Louis, Stephen (Law)
Next phone call

Good afternoon to you both. What would be convenient times in the next week or so for a call to follow up on our 9/18
conversation with Mike?

Thanks.

Jack Hupper
212-356-4090



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:16 PM
Kati Stewart

Hupper, John (Law)
Re: Call at 2pm

Me too.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2018, at 2:13 PM, Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) <kstewart39 bloomber .net> wrote:

I sent out a new invite for tomorrow from 2:30-3:30pm - can you both make that?
Thanks

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 07/24/18 13:37:12
To: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX )
Cc: jhupper@law. nyc. gov
Subject: Call at 2pm

Just doublechecking that Tom will be available for the 2 pm call. Thanks!



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Hupper, John (Law)
Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:14 PM
'Kati Stewart'; Louis, Stephen (Law)
RE: Re:Call at 2pm

can

From: Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) [mailto:kstewart39 bloomber . net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Cc: Hupper, John (Law)
Subject: Re:Call at 2pm

I sent out a new invite for tomorrow from 2:30-3:30pm - can you both make that? Thanks

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
Tuesday, July 24, 2018 1:37 PM
'kstewart39@bloomberg.net'
Hupper, John (Law)
Call at 2pm

Just doublechecking that Tom will be available for the 2 pm call. Thanks!



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Hupper, John (Law)
Tuesday, June 12, 2018 11:05 AM
. Kati Stewart'

Louis, Stephen (Law)
RE: Re:Meeting Invitation: Bloomberg. net custodians

Reminder. Thank you.

From: Hupper, John (Law)
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 5:16 PM
To: 'Kati Stewart'
Cc: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Subject: RE: Re: Meeting Invitation: Bloomberg. net custodians

Gentle reminder.

From: Hupper, John (Law)
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 2:47 PM
To: 'Kati Stewart'
Cc: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Subject: RE: Re: Meeting Invitation: Bloomberg. net custodians

How about a cal! while Tom is in London?

From: Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) mailto:kstewart39 bloomber .net]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 11:19 AM
To: H upper, John (Law)
Cc: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Subject: RE: Re: Meeting Invitation: Bloomberg. net custodians

So Tom will be involved in a trial through May and not in the office. In June he is heading to our
London office for the first few weeks so I don't see anytime soon opening up. Perhaps he may be able
to a call from there, I'll have to check with him.

Thanks,

Kati

From: jhupper@law. nyc. gov At: 05/02/18 15:22:56
To: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX )
Cc: slouisQlaw. n c. gov
Subject: RE: Re:Meeting Invitation: Bloomberg. net custodians

Good afternoon, Kati. Would next Monday work? 30 minutes, anytime in the following:

. 11:15 a. m. -12:45 pm; or

. 2:15 p. m. -COB.



Thanks

Jack Hupper

212-356-4090

From: Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) [mailto:kstewart39 bloomber . net]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 4:42 PM
To: Hupper, John (Law)
Cc: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Subject: RE: Re:Meeting Invitation: Bloomberg. net custodians

I will not know his schedule until closer to the end of the week as he is in court. You will
have to check back. Apologies.

From: jhupper@law. nyc. gov At: 04/23/18 16:40:27

To: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX )
Cc: slouis@law. nyc. gov
Subject: RE: Re:Meeting Invitation: Bloomberg. net custodians

Hi, Kati. Subject to Steve's schedule, is there a time that works for Tom next Monday
morning?

thanks

From: Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) mailto:kstewart39 bloomber . net]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 4:37 PM
To: Hupper, John (Law)
Subject: Re:Meeting Invitation: Bloomberg. net custodians

Good afternoon -

Tom is out of the office at Court all week. Will not be about to do to the call
tomorrow. Will have to reschedule for another time.



Thanks,

Kati

From: jhupper@law. nyc. gov At: 04/18/18 10:53:36

To: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX )
Subject: Meeting Invitation: Bloomberg. net custodians

You received this meeting invite for TOM
GOLDEN.
Please open the attachment to respond. This
invite will be automatically deleted from
your inbox when you respond to the APPT.

From: jhupper@law. nyc. gov
Subject: Bloomberg. net custodians

When: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:30 AM-11:00
AM. GMT-5:00 Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Where: Steve & Jack to call Tom



Louis, Stephen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/731 LEX) <kstewart39@bloomberg. net>
Thursday, May 03, 2018 11:19 AM
Hupper, John (Law)
Louis, Stephen (Law)
RE: Re:Meeting Invitation: Bloomberg. net custodians

So Tom will be involved in a trial through May and not in the office. In June he is heading to our
London office for the first fewweeks so I don't see anytime soon opening up. Perhaps he may be able
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

From: Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 4:42 PM
To: Hupper, John (Law)
Cc: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Subject: RE: Re:Meeting Invitation: Bloomberg.net custodians

[mailto:kstewart39 bloomber . net]

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
Subject: Re:Meeting Invitation: Bloomberg.net custodians

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

2



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
Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:54 AM
'Tom Golden'

Louis, Stephen (Law)
RE: City Hall Bloomberg.net accounts

Thanks.

From: Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) mailto:t olden bloomber . net]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Hupper, John (Law)
Cc: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Subject: RE: City Hall Bloomberg.net accounts

Hi - I'm traveling this week - will take a look at my schedule over the weekend and propose new times

Original Message
From: John Hupper <jhupper@law.nyc. gov>
To: TOM GOLDEN
CC: slouis law.n c. ov

At: 19-Apr-2018 08:48:02

I see you declined the Tuesday (4/24) call we'd set up tlu-oiigli yom- assistant. Is there a better time for you?

From: Hupper, John (Law)
Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2018 5:41 PM
To: 't olden bloomber . net'
Cc: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Subject: RE: City Hall Bloomberg. net accounts

Tom, any word on this?

Thanks.

From: Hupper, John (Law)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 4:55 PM
To: 't olden bloomber . net'
Subject: City Hall Bloomberg. net accounts



Tom, as a follow-up to our mnning discussions, do you have a list of the Bloomberg administration City Hall
employees who had Bloomberg. net accounts (and of those account email addresses)? Below is a list compiled
from information we have. Happy to discuss.

Sincerely,

Jack Hupper

212-356-4090

Best
Crowell

Crowell

Doctorofft:
Feinblatt

Feinblatt
Fink
Harris

La Padula

La Padula

Lieber

Molstre

Sheekey
Skyler
Smith

Steel
Walcott
Wolfson

Michael

Anthony
Anthony
Dan
John

John

Shea
Patti

Vincent

Vincent

Robert
Kirn
Kevin

Ed
Nanette

Robert

Dennis

Howard

mbestl2 bloomber .net

acrowelll bloomber .net

acrowell bloomber . net
rlrlnp+nrnf+'/lWnnmllpr nft

'feinblatt c bloomber .net

"ohnfeinblatt bloomber .net

sfinkS a^bloomber . net

hams bloomber . net

VLaPadula bloomber . net

VLaPadulal bloomber . net

Rlieber a'bloomber .net

kmolstre bloomber . net

sheeke a'bloomber . net

esk ler bloomber . net

nmsmith bloomber .net

rsteelS bloomber .net

dwalcott2 a'bloomber ».net

hwolfsonl bloomber . net

Plus, of course, the one you've done:

Bloomberg Michael mbloomber abloomber . net

* Unclear if Dan Doctoroffused the Bloomberg. net address while a City employee.



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Tuesday, December 19, 2017 1:28 PM
Tom Golden'; Goulden, Steven (Law); Conway, Kathryn (Law); Kiren Gopal; Hupper, John
(Law); Miller, Karen (Law)
RE: Re:NEXT STEPS

This was partially driven by the fact that Kiren Gopal is moving over from City Hall to the federal government, and this is
his last week working for the city. But we can move the call. Next week may be tricky due to other people being
out. We will come up w a new time.

From: Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) [mailto:t olden bloomber -net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 1:26 PM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law); Conway, Kathryn (Law); Kiren Gopal; Hupper, John (Law); Miller,
Karen (Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

All - apologies but I'm not avaiable tomorrow - how is next week? (other than Monday, of course)

From: kmiller@law. nyc. gov At: 12/14/17 14:06:21
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX ) , slouis@law. nyc. gov,
sgoulden@law. nyc. gov, kaconway@law. nyc. gov, kgopal@cityhali. nyc. gov,
jhupper@law. nyc. gov
Subject: NEXT STEPS

ALL PARTICIPANT'S DIAL IN: (9)(1)(888) 780-8120

LEADER PASS CODE: (STEVE LOUIS) 5773219

ALL OTHER PARTICIPANT'S PASS CODE: 4294832

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CALL KAREN MILLER AT (212) 356-4023.



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Thursday, December 14, 2017 1:31 PM
kstewart39@bloomberg. net; Miller, Karen (Law); tgolden@bloomberg. net; Goulden,
Steven (Law); Kiren Gopal; tgolden@bloomberg. com; Conway, Kathryn (Law); Hupper,
John (Law)
NEXT STEPS

Hi -1 thought it would be useful to have another brief conversation about this to see where we are. Kiren is
leaving city service at the end of next week so it would be good to have this call before then.
KAREN - could you by to arrange? Thanks.



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/731 LEX) <kstewart39@bloomberg. net>
Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:14 AM
tgolden@bloomberg.net; Louis, Stephen (Law)
hlupper, John (Law); Conway, Kathryn (Law); Kiren Gopal; Miller, Karen (Law); Goulden,
Steve n (Law)
Re: NEXT STEPS

Next week, Tom Golden and Mike Schachter from Willkie can do either of these for a 30 minute slot:

Thursday, September 28th 9:00-9:30 am or 4:30-5:00 pm
Friday, September 29th 9:00-10:00 am

Let me know if we need to go to the following week.

Thanks,

Kati

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 09/19/17 10:36:30
To:. TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX )
Cc: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX ) , jhu per@law. nyc. gov,
kaconway@law.nyc. gov, kgopal@cityhall. nyc. gov, kmiller@law. nyc. gov,
sgoulden@law. nyc. gov
Subject: Re: NEXT-STEPS

Ok. Thanks. I think I'm pretty booked up tomr and won't be in the office Thu and Fri so
we may have to kick this over to next week.

On Sep 19, 2017, at 10:32 AM, Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
<t olden bloomber , net> wrote:

Hi Steve - hope you're well. I think we should include Mike Schachter on
the call, but he's not available today. I will get some times that work for
both of us and send them over to you shortly.

-- Original Message --
From: Stephen Louis <slouis@law.nvc.aov>
To: TOM GOLDEN, KATI STEWART
CC: ihuDDer6a)law. nvc. aov, kaconwav@)Jaw. nvc. aov,
kgopal^cityhall.nvc.qov, kmiller@law.nvc.gov, saoulden^law.nvc.ciov
At: 18-Sep-2017 13:39:59

HI Tom - looking to revive the conversation re Bloomber . net emails. Can we have a call either
sometime tomorrow or Wednesday morning? Cal! would include Kiren Gopal plus one or more
of the others cc'd. My assistant Karen Miller can help facilitate. Thanks!
Stephen Louis

--Original Appointment--
From: Miller, Karen (Law)
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 3:06 PM



To: Miller, Karen (Law); Louis, Stephen (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law); 'Gopal, Kiren';
Hupper, John (Law); 't olden bloomber . net'; 'Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731
LEX)'; Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law)
Subject: NEXT STEPS
When: Occurs every 2 weeks on Thursday effective 6/23/2016 until 8/26/2016 from
2:00 PM to 2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: CONFERENCE CALL

ALL PARTICIPANT'S DIAL IN: (9)(1)(888) 780-8120

LEADER PASS CODE: (STEVE LOUIS) 5773219

ALL OTHER PARTICIPANT'S PASS CODE: 4294832

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CALL
KAREN MILLER AT (212) 356-4023-



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/731 LEX) <tgolden@bloomberg. net>
Thursday, May 11, 2017 2:00 PM
Louis, Stephen (Law)
Hupper, John (Law)
RE: Email review and transfer

Hi - I'm in London this week and flying back tomorrow. I think Mike's impression is that he's expecting
Jack's call, but in any event I'll ask him to make sure that he and Jack connect

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At:, 05/11/17 13:48:16
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Cc: jhupper@law. nyc. gov
Subject: RE: Email .review and transfer

Hi Tom,

I'm thinking it would be useful to set up another call to see where we all are. In the meantime, I
understand Mike Schacter has not been returning Jack's calis. Any help appreciated.

Best

Stephen Louis



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/731 LEX) <tgolden@bloomberg.net>
Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:54 PM
Louis, Stephen (Law)
Hupper, John (Law)
Re: Email review and transfer

Got it -1 will follow up

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 01/11/17 15:53:52
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Cc: jhupper@law. nyc. gov
Subject: Re: Email review and transfer

When I say never I mean after we spoke briefly the other day.

> On Jan 11, 2017, at 3. : 42 PM, Louis, Stephen (Law)
<slouis@law.nyc. gov> wrote:
>

> Jack left a vm but never heard from Mike Schacter. It would be

useful if they could talk before our talk next week.



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Wednesday, December 14, 2016 10:16 AM
'Tom Golden'; Goulden, Steven (Law)

kstewart39@bloomberg. net; Conway, Kathryn (Law); KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov; Miller,
Karen (Law); Hupper, John (Law)
RE: Email review and transfer

Sorry I missed the call. As I understand it, the next call will be Jan 12, in order to facilitate actual transfer (Jack in the
meantime will be getting in touch w Willkie.)
We will cancel/reschedule the meetings currently in people's calendars to conform.

From: Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) mailto:t olden bloomber .net]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 10:24 PM
To: Goulden, Steven (Law); Louis, Stephen (Law)
Cc: kstewart39 bloomber . net; Conway, Kathryn (Law); KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov; Miller, Karen (Law); Hupper, John
(Law)
Subject: Re: Email review and transfer

Me too

- Original Message --
From: Steven Goulden <saoulden(5)law. nvc. aov>
To: slouis@law. nyc. flov

CC: TOM GOLDEN, KATI STEWART, KGoDal0)citvhall.nvc.aov, ihuDDer(5)law.nvc.aov,
kaconwa law.n c. ov, kmiller law.n c. ov
At: 12-Dec-2016 21:53:08

OK w me.

On Dec 12, 2016, at 8:00 PM, Louis, Stephen (Law)
<slouis@law,nvc. flov<mailto:slouis law.n c. ov» wrote:

Or perhaps splitting the difference could we start at 115?

On Dec 12, 2016, at 6:04 PM, Louis, Stephen (Law)
<slouis@law. nyc. aov<mailto:slouis law. n c. ov» wrote:

Could we start this at 130 instead of 1? Not sure we will need more than a half hour anyway, although
if ok with everyone I'd keep the meeting to an hour just in case.

--Original Appointment--
From: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 10:06 AM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law); Gopal, Kiren (KGoDal@citvhall. nvc. aov<mailto:KGo al cit hall. n c. ov>);
Conway, Kathryn (Law); Miller, Karen (Law);
't olden bloomber . net<mailto:t olden bloomber .net>';
'kstewart39 bloomber . net<mailto:kstewart39 bloomber . net>'; Goulden, Steven (Law); Hupper,



John (Law)
Subject: Email review and transfer
When: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 1 :00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: conference call

ALL PARTICIPANTS DIAL IN 9-1-888-780-8120
LEADER PASSCODE (S LOUIS) 5773219
ALL OTHERS 4294832

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL KAREN MILLER AT 212-356-4023



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Miller, Karen (Law)

Thursday, December 08, 2016 9:28 AM
Louis, Stephen (Law); Tom Golden
kstewart39@bloomberg. net; KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov; Hupper, John (Law); Conway,
Kathryn (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law)
RE: Email review and transfer

Hi,

Tomorrow afternoon(December 9 ) from 3pm-5pm is available.

Next week's availability is as follows:

December 13 - 2:00pm-2:30pm
December 14 1 - 10am-2:00pm
December 15th - 10am-ll:00am
December 16th - 10:30am-ll:30

From: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 8:46 AM
To: Tom Golden

Cc: kstewart39@bloomberg. net; KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov; Hupper, John (Law); Conway, Kathryn (Law); Miller, Karen
(Law); Goulden, Steven (Law)
Subject: Re: Email review and transfer

We will check schedules and get back to you.

On Dec 8, 2016, at 8:41 AM, Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) <t olden bloomber .net> wrote:

All -1 have a scheduling conflict today but would like to give everyone an update on
expected timing - is there a time tomorrow afternoon or early next week that would
work?

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 12/01/16 10:36:32
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Cc: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX), KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov,
jhupper@law. nyc. gov, kaconway@law.nyc. gov, kmiller@law. nyc. gov,
sgoulden@law. nyc. gov
Subject: RE: Email review and transfer

OK, ! wil! send update.

From: Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) [mailto:t olden bloomber . net]
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 7:56 AM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Cc: kstewart39 bloomber .net; KGopal@cityhall.nyc.gov; Hupper, John (Law); Conway,



Kathryn (Law); Miller, Karen (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law)
Subject: Re: Email review and transfer

Unfortunately it looks like we're still a couple of weeks away from being in
a position to transfer them -1 suggest we move this week's call to next
week (same time) if that works

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 11/30/16 15:09:27

To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Cc: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX),
KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov, jhupper@law. nyc. gov,
kaconway@law.nyc. gov, kmiller@law. nyc. gov,
sgoulden@law. nyc. gov
Subject: Re: Email review and transfer

Are we ready for call this week?

On Nov 17, 2016, at 10:46 AM, Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/
731 LEX) <t olden bloomber . net> wrote:

Hi -1 can't make today's call but will try to get
an ETA from Willkie - I know they're close

-- Original Message
From: Stephen Louis <slouis(5). law. nvc. aov>
To: TOM GOLDEN
CC: KATI STEWART,
KGpDaKacitvhall. nvc. aov,

ihuDperO. law. nvc. aov,
kaconwav@lawjiyc^oy, kmiller@law.nvc.gov,
saoulden(a>law. nvc. aov
At: 17-NOV-2016 10:31:25

hli Tom - we have our "biweekly" on today's
schedule. Should we do the call? If not, could
you provide an ETA on completion?

From: Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
mailto:t olden bloomber . net]

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 7:44
PM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Cc: kstewart39 bloomber . net;
KGoDal®)citvhall. nvc. aov; Hupper, John (Law);



Conway, Kathryn (Law); Miller, Karen (Law);
Goulden, Steven (Law)
Subject: Re: Email review and transfer

We're still on track - will reach out as we get
closer

From:
slouis@law. nvc. flov<mailto:slouis law. n c. o
y>At: 11/02/1617:41:33
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Cc: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731
LEX),
KGopal@cityhaIl.nyc.aov<mailto:KGopal@city
hall. nvc.aov>.
ihupper@law. nvc. c)ov<mai!to:ihupper©law. nvc

^aoy>,
kaconwa law. n c. ov<mailto:kaconwa la

w. nvc. aov>,

kmiller law. n c. ov<mailto:kmiller law. n c.

oy>,
saoulden@law. nvc. ciov<mailto:s oulden law.
nvc.aov>

Subject: Re: Email review and transfer
Is there any reason to have call tomorrow?
Tom - if you are on track, we probably don't
need the call. But if you can give an estimate of
when you think your folks will be done, we
should probably arrange a conversation for
around that time. Thanks.
Stephen

On Oct 13, 2016, at 1:32 PM, Tom Golden
(BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
<t olden bloomber . net<mailto:t olden bloo
mber . net» wrote:
Ok here

-- Original Message --
From: Stephen Louis
<slouis law. n c. ov<mailto:slouis law. n c.

oy»
To: TOM GOLDEN, KATI STEWART,
KGopal<%cityhall. nyc. QOV<mailto:KGQpal@citv
hall. n c. ov>,
ihupper@31aw. nvc. aov<mailto:ihupper@law. nvc

^oy>,
kmiller(%law. nvc. aov<mailto:kmiller law. n c.

oy>,
ksprovie(^law.nvc.aov<mailto:ks rovie law.n
/c.aov>,
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Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Wednesday, October 19, 2016 4:31 PM
kstewart39@bloomberg.net; Miller, Karen (Law); tgolden@bloomberg.net; Goulden,
Steven (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law); Hupper, John (Law); KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov
Email review and transfer

Just confirming with everyone to let them know there isn't a call tomr. We will be talking again in November,
unless Tom gets information affecting the schedule.

Email review and transfer

Scheduled: Thursday, Oct 20, 2016 from 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM
Location: conference call

Invitees: 'kstewart39 bloomber . net', Miller, Karen (Law), 't olden bloomber . net', Goulden, Steven (Law),
Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law), Hupper, John (Law), Gopal, Kiren (KGopal(%citvhall.nvc.gov)



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Wednesday, October 05, 2016 2:10 PM

'kstewart39@bloomberg. net'; Gopal, Kiren (KGopal@cityhall. nyc.gov); Hupper, John
(Law); 'tgolden@bloomberg. net'; Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law); Miller, Karen (Law); Goulden,
Steven (Law)
RE: Email review and transfer

HiTom-

I understand Jack was trying to get in touch with you with some followup, so far without success. In the meantime, both
Jack and Steve Gouiden are not going to be available this week, so I'm hoping we can push this off to next week. Can we
reschedule?

Stephen

--Original Appointment--
From: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 10:06 AM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law); ̂kstewart39@bloomberg. net'; Gopal, Kiren (KGoDalOicitvhall. nvc. aov); Hupper, John (Law);
'tgolden@bloomberg. net'; Sprovieri/ Kathryn (Law); Miller, Karen (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law)'
Subject: Email review and transfer

When: Thursday, October 06, 2016 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: conference call

ALL PARTICIPANTS DIAL IN
LEADER PASSCODE (S LOUIS)
ALL OTHERS

9-1-888-780-8120
5773219
4294832

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL KAREN MILLER AT 212-356-4023



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

hlupper, John (Law)
Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:26 AM
'Tom Golden'; kstewart39@bloomberg.net; Miller, Karen (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law);
Goulden, Steven (Law); Louis, Stephen (Law); KGopal@cityhall. nyc.gov
RE: Email review and transfer

Thanks, Tom.

From: Torn Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) [mailto:t olden bloomber . net]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:24 AM
To: kstewart39 bloomber . net; Hupper, John (Law); Miller, Karen (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law); Goulden, Steven
(Law); Louis, Stephen (Law); KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov
Subject: RE: Email review and transfer

All -1 suggest we cancel this afternoon's call; no new information on my end but I will be speaking
with the reviewing team towards the end of the day today, and will let you know if there are any
updates. I will also set up a call with Jack and someone from the reviewing team

From: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) At: 09/08/16 13:49:34
To: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX), KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov,
jhupper@law. nyc. gov, kmiller@law. nyc. gov, ksprovie@law. nyc. gov,
sgoulden@law. nyc. gov, slouis@law. nyc. gov
Subject: RE: Email review and transfer

Ok with me

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 09/08/16 13:49:11
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX), KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/
731 LEX), KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov, jhupper@law. nyc. gov,
kmiller@law. nyc. gov, ksprovie@law. nyc. gov, sgoulden@law. nyc. gov
Subject: RE: Email review and transfer

Just checking that we are still on.

--Original Appointment--
From: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 10:06 AM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law); Hupper, John (Law); Sprovieri,
Kathryn (Law); 'tgoldenfabloomberg. net'; 'kstewart39@bloomberg. net'; Miller, Karen
(Law); Gopal, Kiren (KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov)
Subject: Email review and transfer
When: Thursday, September 08, 2016 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US
& Canada).
Where: conference call

ALL PARTICIPANTS DIAL IN 9-1-888-780-8120
LEADER PASSCODE (S LOUIS) 5773219
ALL OTHERS 4294832



IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL KAREN MILLER AT
212-356-4023



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Thursday, September 22, 2016 10:18 AM
kstewart39@bloomberg.net; Miller, Karen (Law); tgolden@bloomberg.net; Goulden,
Steven (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law); Hupper, John (Law); KGopal@cityhall.nyc.gov
Email review and transfer

I am out of the office; not sure group needs to talk today but I believe Jack may be waiting to hear back on who
to contact at Willkie re some technical questions.

Email review and transfer

Scheduled: Thursday, Sep 22, 2016 from 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM
Location: conference call

Invitees: 'kstewart39 bloomber . net', Miller, Karen (Law), 't olden bloomber . net', Goulden, Steven (Law),
Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law), Hupper, John (Law), Gopal, Kiren (KGopal^citvhall. nyc. gov)



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/731 LEX) <tgolden@bloomberg.net>
Thursday, September 08, 2016 1:50 PM

kstewart39@bloomberg. net; KGopal@cityhall. nyc.gov; Hupper, John (Law); Miller, Karen
(Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law); Louis, Stephen (Law)
RE: Email review and transfer

Ok with me

From: slouis@law'. nyc. gov At: 09/08/16 13:49:11
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX), KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX),
KGopal@cityhall .. nyc. gov, jhupper@law . nyc,. gov, kiniller@law. nyc. gov,
ksprovie@law. nyc. gov, sgoulden@law. nyc. gov
Subject: RE: Email review and transfer

Just checking that we are still on.

--Original Appointment--
From: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 10:06 AM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law); Hupper, John (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law);
'tgolden@bloomberg. net'; 'kstewart39@bloomberg. net'; Miller, Karen (Law); Gopal, Kiren
(KGopaKaicifr/hall.nyc.gov)
Subject: Email review and transfer

When: Thursday, September 08, 2016 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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
Wednesday, August 10, 2016 9:53 AM
Miller, Karen (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law); 'Gopal, Kiren'; Hupper, John (Law);
'tgolden@bloomberg. net'; 'Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)'; Sprovieri,
Kathryn (Law)
RE: NEXT STEPS

Please delete the current schedule from your calendars. I wiil shortly send a new recurring invitation, starting Aug 25
and every two weeks thereafter.

--Original Appointment--
From: Miller, Karen (Law)
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 3:06 PM
To: Miller, Karen (Law); Louis, Stephen (Law); Gdulden, Steven (Law); 'Gopal, Kiren'; Hupper, John (Law);
'tgolden@bloomberg. net'; 'Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)'; Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law)
Subject: NEXT STEPS
When: Occurs every 2 weeks on Thursday effective 6/23/2016 until 8/26/2016 from 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM (UTC-05:00)
Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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

Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/731 LEX) <kstewart39@bloomberg.net>
Wednesday, August 10, 2016 10:02 AM
Louis, Stephen (Law)
RE: NEXT STEPS

Ok, that works. I will delete what we have now and will accept the new one -

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 08/10/16 09:49:49
To: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Subject: RE: NEXT STEPS

What I will do is send out a new "recurring invitation" beginning Aug 25 at 2pm and every two weeks
thereafter. If future dates don't work, we can change them later.

From: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 9:01 AM
To: Kati Stewart
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

I will send new calendar invite.

On Aug 10, 2016, at 8:52 AM, Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
<kstewart39 bloomber ,net> wrote:

We can confirm that! Should I just move the regularly scheduled call to
that date or will you be sending out a new email?

Thanks,

Kati

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 08/10/16 08:43:13

To: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Yes.



On Aug 10, 2016, at 8:41 AM, Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/
731 LEX) <kstewart39 bloomber .net> wrote:

So your pushing it to August 25th at 2pm? He
has it open at the moment.

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At:
08/09/16 15:49:33

To: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731
LEX)
Subject: RE: NEXT STEPS

As it happens, Jack Hupper and I are
both out that day. How about the
following Thursday?

From: Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/
731 LEX)
[mailto:kstewart39 bloomber .net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 3:29
PM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Good afternoon, Tom's calendar
is really booked up, he asked if
we could just keep it for next
Thursday where it is already
scheduled?

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov
At: 08/09/16 10:50:13

To: KATHERINE STEWART
(BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Cc: TOM GOLDEN
(BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX),
KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov,
jhupper@law. nyc. gov,
kmiller@law. nyc. gov,
ksprovie@law. nyc. gov,



sgoulden@law. nyc. gov
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Just following up.
Any opening on
Wednesday?
Otherwise let me

know possibilities
later this month.

On Aug 4, 2016, at
2:37 PM, Louis,
Stephen (Law)
<slouis(®law.nvc.ao
v> wrote:

How

about

Monda

y/
before

1, or

after
330. Or
anytim
e

Wed ne

sday.

From:

Louis,
Stephe
n (Law)
Sent:
Thursda



@bloo
mber
net;
Hupper,
John

(Law);
Miller,
Karen

(Law);
Sprovie
ri,
Kathryn
(Law);
Goulde

n,
Steven
(Law)
Subjec
t: Re:
NEKT
STEPS

Ok. I
will
propos
e some

options
for
next

week
later
this
aftemo
on.

On
Aug 4,
2016,
at 1:12
PM,
Katheri
ne

Stewar
t

(BLO
OMBE
RG/
731
LEX)
<kstew
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Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Wednesday, August 10, 2016 9:50 AM
Kati Stewart

RE: NEXT STEPS

What I will do is send out a new "recurring invitation" beginning Aug 25 at 2pm and every two weeks thereafter. If
future dates don't work, we can change them later.

From: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 9:01 AM
To: Kati Stewart
Subject: Re: NE)0- STEPS

I will send new calendar invite.

On Aug 10, 2016, at 8:52 AM, Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) <kstewart39 bloomber .net> wrote:

We can confirm that! Should I just move the regularly scheduled call to that date or will
you be sending out a new email?

Thanks,

Kati

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 08/10/16 08:43:13
To: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Yes.

On Aug 10, 2016, at 8:41 AM, Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
<kstewart39 bloomber . net> wrote:

So your pushing it to August 25th at 2pm? He has it open at
the moment.

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 08/09/16
15:49:33
To: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Subject: RE: NEXT STEPS

As it happens. Jack Hupper and I are both out that
day. How about the following Thursday?

From; Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
mailto:kstewart39 bloomber . net]

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 3:29 PM



To: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Good afternoon, Tom's calendar is really
booked up, he asked if we could just keep it for
next Thursday where it is already scheduled?

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At:
08/09/16 10:50:13

To: CATHERINE STEWART (BLOOMBERG/
731 LEX)
Cc: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731
LEX), KGopal@cityhall. nyc . gov,
jhupper@law. nyc. gov,
kmiller@law. nyc. gov,
ksprovie@law. nyc. gov,
sgoulden@law. nyc. gov
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Just following up. Any opening on
Wednesday? Otherwise let me
know possibilities later this
month.

On Aug 4, 2016, at 2:37 PM,
Louis, Stephen (Law)
<slouis(Q)law. nvc. aov> wrote:

How about Monday,
before 1, or after
330. Or anytime

Wednesday.

From: Louis, Stephen
(Law)
Sent: Thursday, August
04, 20161:14 PM
To: Katherine Stewart
Cc:
KGopaKacitvhall. nvc. aov

/

t olden bloomber . net

; Hupper, John (Law);
Miller, Karen (Law);
Sprovieri, Kathryn

2



(Law); Goulden, Steven
(Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT
STEPS

Ok. I will propose
some options for next
week later this
afternoon.

On Aug 4, 2016, at
l:12PM, Katherine
Stewart
(BLOOMBERG/731
LEX)
<kstewart39 (Z'bloomb
erg. net> wrote:

Tom is
not
avails
ble,
sorry.
Next
week
some

time?

-Kati

From

slou

is@l
aw. n



ityh
all.
nyc.

gov
Cc:
TOM
GOLD
EN
(BLO

0MB E
RG/
731
LEX)

KATH
ERIN
E

STEW
ART
(BLO

OMBE
RG/
731
LEX)

g^Z/
kmil

ler@
law.

@law

sgou
Iden

@law

Subj
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RE:
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Louis, Ste. hen (Law)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/731 LEX) <kstewart39@bloomberg. net>
Wednesday, August 10, 2016 8:52 AM
Louis, Stephen (Law)
Re: NEXT STEPS

We can confirm that! Should I just move the regularly scheduled call to that date or will you be
sending out a new email?

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

So your pushing it to August 25th at 2pm? He has it open at the moment.

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 08/09/16 15:49:33
To: KATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Subject: RE: NEXT STEPS

As it happens, Jack Hupper and I are both out that day. How about the
following Thursday?

From: Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
[mailto:kstewart39 bloomber . net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 3:29 PM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Good afternoon, Tom's calendar is really booked up, he
asked if we could just keep it for next Thursday where it is
already scheduled?

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 08/09/16
10:50:13



To: KATHERINE STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Cc: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX),
KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov,
jhupper@law. nyc. gov, kmiller@law. nyc. gov,
ksprovie@law. nyc. gov, sgoulden@law. nyc. gov
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Just following up. Any opening on
Wednesday? Otherwise let me know
possibilities later this month.

On Aug 4, 2016, at 2:37 PM, Louis, Stephen
(Law) <slouis@law. nyc. gov> wrote:

How about Monday, before 1, or after
330. Or anytime Wednesday.

From: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 1:14
PM
To: Katherine Stewart
Cc: KGoDal@citvhall.nyc.aov;
taolden@bloombera.net; Hupper, John
(Law); Miller, Karen (Law); Sprovieri,
Kathryn (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Ok. I will propose some options for
next week later this afternoon

On Aug 4, 2016, at 1:12PM,
Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/
731 LEX)
<kstewart39 bloomber .net>
wrote:

Tom is not

available, sorry.
Next week some
time?

-Kati



From:

slouis@law. nyc
rov At:

08/04/16
12:48:41

To:

KGopal@cityhal
1. nyc. gov
Cc: TOM GOLDEN
(BLOOMBERG/
731 LEX),
KATHERINE
STEWART
(BLOOMBERG/
731 LEX),
j. hup er@law. ny
c. gov,

kmiller@law. ny
c. gov,

ksprovie@law.n
yc. gov,

sgoulden@law.n
yc. gov

Subject: RE:
NEXT STEPS

Great.
Tom?

From:
Gopal,
Kiren
[mailto:
KGopal

ll. nyc.a
oy]
Sent:
Thursda

y,
August
04,
2016
10:46
AM
To:
Louis,
Stephe
n (Law)
Cc:
Tom



Golden;
kstewar

comber
I. net;

Miller,
Karen

(Law);
Sprovie
ri,
Kathryn
(Law);
Goulde

n,
Steven

(Law);
Hupper,
John
(Law)
Subjec
t: Re:
NEKT
STEPS

Hi
Steve -
I

should
be
availab

Ie any
time
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Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Kati Stewart (BLOOMBERG/731 LEX) <kstewart39@bloomberg. net>
Wednesday, August 10, 2016 8:41 AM
Louis, Stephen (Law)
RE: NEXT STEPS

So your pushing it to August 25th at 2pm? He has it open at the moment.

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 08/09/16 15:49:33
To: PCATI STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Subject: RE: NEXT STEPS

As it happens. Jack Hupper and I are both out that day. How about the following Thursday?

From: Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 3:29 PM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

[mailto:kstewart39 bloomber . net]

Good afternoon, Tom's calendar is really booked up, he asked if we could just keep it
for next Thursday where it is already scheduled?

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 08/09/16 10:50:13

To: KATHERINE STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)

Cc: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX), KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov,
jhu per@law. nyc. gov, kmiller@law. nyc. gov, ksprovie@law. nyc. gov,
sgoulden@law. nyc. gov
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Just following up. Any opening on Wednesday? Otherwise let me know
possibilities later this month.

On Aug 4, 2016, at 2:37 PM, Louis, Stephen (Law) <slouis@Jaw.nvc.gov>
wrote:

How about Monday, before 1, or after 330. Or anytime Wednesday.

From: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 1:14 PM



To: Katherine Stewart
Cc: KGopal@cityhall.nvc.gov; tgolden@bloomberg.net; Hupper, John
(Law); Miller, Karen (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law); Goulden, Steven
(Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Ok. I will propose some options for next week later this afternoon

On Aug 4, 2016, at 1:12 PM, Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/
731 LEX)<kstewart39 bloomber .net> wrote:

Tom is not available, sorry. Next week some
time?

-Kati

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At:
08/04/16 12:48:41

To: KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov
Cc: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731
LEX), KATHERINE STEWART
(BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX),
jhupper@law. nyc. gov,
kmiller@law. nyc. gov,
ksprovie@law. nyc. gov,
sgoulden@law. nyc. gov
Subject: RE: NEXT STEPS

Great. Tom?

From: Gopal, Kiren
[mailto:KGopal@dtyhall,nyc.qov]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:46
AM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Cc: Tom Golden;
kstewart39 bloomber . net; Miller,
Karen (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law);
Goulden, Steven (Law); Hupper, John
(Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS



Hi Steve -1 should be available any
time tomorrow morning.

On Aug 4, 2016, at 10:43 AM,
Louis, Stephen (Law)
<slouis(%law. nyc. gov> wrote:

Tom/Kiren-doyou
have availabiiity Friday
morning? Otherwise we
can look to early next
week.

From: Tom Golden
(BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
[mailto:t olden bloom
berg.net]
Sent: Thursday, August
04, 2016 10:26 AM
To:
kstewart39 bloom ber .
net;
KGoDal@citvhall.nvc.gov
; Miller, Karen (Law);
Sprovieri, Kathryn
(Law); Goulden, Steven
(Law); Louis, Stephen
(Law); Hupper, John
(Law)
Subject: Re:NE)CT
STEPS

Apologies but I
have a conflict - can

we try to
reschedule?

-- Original
Message --
From: Stephen
Louis
<slouis@law. nyc. q6
y>
At:04-Aug-2016
10:21:48



Tom/Kiren - just
confirming we are
on for this
afternoon.

NEXT STEPS
Scheduled:

Thursday, Aug 4,
2016 from 2:00 PM
to 2:30 PM
Location:
CONFERENCE
CALL
Invitees: 'Katherine
Stewart
(BLOOMBERG/
731 LEX)', Miller,
Karen (Law),
'+ nlrlan hlnnmhor

). net', Goulden,
Steven (Law),
Sprovieri, Kathryn
(Law), Hupper,
John (Law), 'Gopal,
Kiren'



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/731 LEX) <kstewart39@bloomberg.net>
Tuesday, August 09, 2016 3:29 PM
Louis, Stephen (Law)
Re:NEXTSTEPS

Good afternoon, Tom's calendar is really booked up, he asked if we could just keep it for next
Thursday where it is already scheduled?

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

Just following up. Any opening on Wednesday? Otherwise let me know possibilities
later this month.

On Aug 4, 2016, at 2:37 PM, Louis, Stephen (Law) <slouis0)law. nvc. aov> wrote:

How about Monday, before 1, or after 330. Or anytime Wednesday.

From: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 1:14 PM
To: Katherine Stewart

Cc: KGopal@cityhall.nyc.gov; t olden bloomber .net; Hupper, John (Law); Miller, Karen
(Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Ok. I will propose some options for next week later this afternoon.

On Aug 4, 2016, at 1:12 PM, Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
<kstewart39a/bloomber .net> wrote:

Tom is not available, sorry. Next week some time?

-Kati

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 08/04/16
12:48:41



To: KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov
Cc: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX),
KATHERINE STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) ,

jhupper@law. nyc. gov, kmiller@law. nyc. gov,
ksprovie@law. nyc. gov, sgoulden@law. nyc. gov
Subject: RE: NEXT STEPS

Great. Tom?

From: Gopal, Kiren [mailto:KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:46 AM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Cc: Tom Golden; kstewart39 bloomber . net; Miller,
Karen (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law); Goulden, Steven
(Law); Hupper, John (Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Hi Steve -1 should be available any time tomorrow
morning.

On Aug 4, 2016, at 10:43 AM, Louis, Stephen
(Law) <slouis c law. n c. ov> wrote:

Tom/Kiren - do you have availability
Friday morning? Otherwise we can look
to eariy next week.

From: Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731
LEX) mailto:t olden bloomber . net]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:26
AM
To: kstewart39^bloomber . net;
KGoDal@cit/hall. nvc. Qov; Miller, Karen
(Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law);
Goulden, Steven (Law); Louis, Stephen
(Law); Hupper, John (Law)
Subject: Re:NEXT STEPS

Apologies but I have a conflict
can we try to reschedule?

-- Original Message --
From: Stephen Louis

2



<slouis©law.nvc. aov>
At: 04-Aug-2016 10:21:48

Tom/Kiren - just confirming we
are on for this afternoon.

NEXT STEPS
Scheduled: Thursday, Aug 4,
2016 from 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM
Location: CONFERENCE CALL
Invitees: 'Katherine Stewart

(BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)', Miller,
Karen (Law),
't olden bloomber .net',
Goulden, Steven (Law),
Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law), Hupper,
John (Law), 'Gopal, Kiren'



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Katherine Stewart (BLOOM BERG/ 731 LEX) <kstewart39@bloomberg. net>
Thursday, August 04, 2016 1:12 PM
KGopal@cityhall.nyc.gov; Louis, Stephen (Law)
tgolden@bloomberg. net; Hupper, John (Law); Miller, Karen (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn
(Law); Goulden, Steven (Law)
RE: NEXT STEPS

Tom is not available, sorry. Next week some time?

-Kati

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 08/04/16 12:48:41
To: KGopal@cityhall.nyc. gov
Cc: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX), KATHERINE STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731
LEX), jhupper@law. nyc. gov, kmiller@law. nyc. gov, ksprovie@law. nyc. gov,
sgoulden@law.nyc. gov
Subject: RE: NEXT STEPS

Great. Tom?

From: Gopal, Kiren [mailto:KGopal@dtyhall. nyc. gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:46 AM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Cc: Tom Golden; kstewart39 bloomber . net; Miller, Karen (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law); Goulden,
Steven (Law); Hupper, John (Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Hi Steve -1 should be available any time tomorrow morning.

On Aug 4, 2016, at 10:43 AM, Louis, Stephen (Law) <slouis(%law. nyc. gov> wrote:

Tom/Kiren -- do you have avaiiability Friday morning? Otherwise we can look to early
next week.

From: Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) [mailto:t olden bloomber .net]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:26 AM
To: kstewart39 bloomber .net; KGopal@cityhall.nyc.gov; Miller, Karen (Law); Sprovieri,
Kathryn (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law); Louis, Stephen (Law); Hupper, John (Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS



Apologies but I have a conflict - can we try to reschedule?

-- Original Message --
From: Stephen Louis <slouis(®law.nyc.qov>
At: 04-Aug-2016 10:21:48

Tom/Kiren - just confirming we are on for this afternoon.

NEXT STEPS
Scheduled: Thursday, Aug 4, 2016 from 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM
Location: CONFERENCE CALL
Invitees: 'Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)', Miller, Karen
(Law), 't olden bioomber . net', Goulden, Steven (Law), Sprovieri,
Kathryn (Law), Hupper, John (Law), 'Gopal, Kiren'



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From: Gopal, Kiren rmailto:KGoDal@)citvhall. nvc. aov1
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:46 AM
To: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Cc: Tom Golden; kstewart39 bloomber .net; Miller, Karen (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law);
Hupper, John (Law)
Subject: Re: NEXT STEPS

Hi Steve -1 should be available any time tomorrow morning.

On Aug 4, 2016, at 10:43 AM, Louis, Stephen (Law) <slouis alaw.n c. ov> wrote:

Tom/Kiren - do you have availability Friday morning? Otherwise we can look to early next week.

From: Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) mailto:t olden bloomber . net]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:26 AM
To: kstewart39 bloomber .net; KGopal@cityhall.nyc.gov; Miller, Karen (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law);
Goulden, Steven (Law); Louis, Stephen (Law); Hupper, John (Law)
Subject: Re:NEXT STEPS

Apologies but I have a conflict - can we try to reschedule?

-- Original Message
From: Stephen Louis <slouis law.n c. ov>
At: 04.Aug.201610:21:48

Tom/Kiren - just confirming we are on for this afternoon.

NEXT STEPS
Scheduled: Thursday, Aug 4, 2016 from 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM
Location: CONFERENCE CALL
Invitees: 'Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)', Miller, Karen (Law),



't olden (zbloomber . net', Goulden, Steven (Law), Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law), Hupper, John
(Law), 'Gopal, Kiren'



1 ^-. i- tf'^-. -^l-*-. l -.\

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

On Aug 4, 2016, at 10:43 AM, Louis, Stephen (Law) <slouis law.n c. ov> wrote:

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
From: Stephen Louis <slouis(%law.nyc.gov>
At: 04-Aug-2016 10:21:48

Tom/lCiren - just confirming we are on for this afternoon.

NEXT STEPS
Scheduled: Thursday, Aug 4, 2016 from 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM
Location: CONFERENCE CALL
Invitees: 'Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)', Miller, Karen (Law),



't olden <z.bloomber .net', Goulden, Steven (Law), Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law), Hupper, John
(Law), 'Gopal, Kiren'



Louis, Stephen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Gopal, Kiren <KGopal@cityhall.nyc.gov>
Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:46 AM
Louis, Stephen (Law)
Tom Golden; kstewart39@bloomberg. net; Miller, Karen (Law); Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law);
Goulden, Steven (Law); hlupper, John (Law)
Re: NEXT STEPS

Hi Steve -1 should be available any time tomorrow morning.

On Aug 4, 2016, at 10:43 AM, Louis, Stephen (Law) <slouis@law.nyc.gov> wrote:

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

Apologies but I have aconflict - can we try to reschedule?

Original Message
From: Stephen Louis <slouis@law. nyc. gov>
At:04-Aug-201610:21:48

Tom/Kiren -just confimiing we are on for this afternoon.

NEXT STEPS
Scheduled: Thursday, Aug 4, 2016 from 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM
Location: CONFERENCE CALL
Invitees: 'Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)', Miller, Karen (Law),
'tgolden@bloomberg.net', Goulden, Steven (Law), Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law), Hupper, John
(Law), 'Gopal, Kiren'



Louis, Ste. hen (Law)

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) <tgolden@bloomberg.net>
Thursday, August 04, 2016 10:26 AM
kstewart39@bloomberg.net; KGopal@cityhall.nyc.gov; Miller, Karen (Law); Sprovieri,
Kathryn (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law); Louis, Stephen (Law); hlupper, John (Law)
Re:NEXT STEPS

Apologies but I have a conflict - can we try to reschedule?

-- Original Message
From: Stephen Louis <slouis law.n c. ov>
At: 04-Aug-2016 10:21:48

Tom/Kiren - just confirming we are on for this afltemoon.

NEXT STEPS
Scheduled: Thursday, Aug 4, 2016 from 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM
Location: CONFERENCE CALL
Invitees: 'Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)', Miller, Karen (Law), 't olden oybloomber . net',
Goulden, Steven (Law), Sprovieri, Kathryn (Law), Hupper, John (Law), 'Gopal, Kiren'



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hupper, John (Law)
Thursday, July 21, 2016 8:09 PM
'tgolden@bloomberg.net'
Louis, Stephen (Law); 'Gopal, Kiren'; Goulden, Steven (Law)
RE: Email domains

City-related & other domains - 07-21-17 - (# Legal 6730114). XLSX

Tom, here's an updated version. Spreadsheet rows (domains} added since the June 16 version are marked by a
check </', for your reference.

Piease let us know if you think updating the list with more domains wouid be useful.

Thanks

Jack Hupper

From: Hupper, John (Law)
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 3:18 PM
To: 'tgolden@bloomberg. net'
Cc: Louis, Stephen (Law); 'Gopal, Kiren'; Goulden, Steven (Law)
Subject: Email domains

Tom,

As discussed, attached is a pretty good first cut at the email domains. I'm happy to answer any questions.

Thanks

Jack Hupper



Louis. Ste hen (Law}

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Tom Golden (BLOQMBERG/ 731 LEX) <tgolden@bloomberg.net>
Thursday, July 21, 2016 12:11 PM
kstewart39@bloomberg. net; KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov; Hupper, John (Law); Goulden,
Steven (Law); Louis, Stephen (Law)
Re:NEXT STEPS

thanks

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 07/21/16 12:04:32
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX), KATHERINE STEWART (BLOOMBERG/ 731
LEX), KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov, jhupper@law. nyc. gov, sgoulden@law. nyc. gov
Subject: Re:NEXT STEPS

Just confirming that we are on for 2.

NEXT STEPS
Scheduled: Thursday, Jul 21, 2016 from 2:00 PM to 2:30 PM
Location: CONFERENCE CALL
Invitees: Miller, Karen (Law), Hupper, John (Law), Goulden, Steven (Law), 'Gopal,
Kiren', 'Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)', 't olden bloomber . net'



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/731 LEX) <tgolden@bloomberg.net>
Wednesday, July 13, 2016 1:29 PM
Louis, Stephen (Law)
KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov
RE: NEXT STEPS

Works for me - thanks

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 07/13/16 13:28:53
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Cc: KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov
Subject: RE: NEXT STEPS

Tom -just checking in. I know we haven't spoken in a bit. Our next call is scheduled for a week from tomorrow
(info below). Wanted to make sure that works; if not, we can figure out another time during that week. Thanks
Stephen

--Original Appointment--
From: Miller, Karen (Law)
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 3:06 PM
To: Miller, Karen (Law); Louis, Stephen (Law); Goulden, Steven (Law); 'Gopal, Kiren'; Hupper, John
(Law); 'tgolden@bloomberg. net'; 'Katherine Stewart (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)'
Subject: NEXT STEPS
When: Thursday, July 21, 2016 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: CONFERENCE CALL

ALL PARTICIPANT'S DIAL IN: (9)(1)(888) 780-8120

LEADER PASS CODE: (STEVE LOUIS) 5773219

ALL OTHER PARTICIPANTS PASS CODE: 4294832

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CALL KAREN MILLER AT
(212)356-4023.



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Thursday, June 23, 2016 2:05 PM
tgolden@bloomberg. net
This week's call

Were you going to get on the call? I think it will be brief.



Louis. Ste hen (Lawl

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Thursday, June 23, 2016 2:15 PM
tgolden@bloomberg. net
Re: This week's call

It looks like you weren't able to make the call. Jack will be forwarding some additional domain names that will be
helpful. Maybe we could touch base next week and return to our biweekly schedule.

> On Jun 23, 2016, at 2:04 PM, Louis, Stephen (Law) <slouis@law. nyc. gov> wrote:
>

> Were you going to get on the call? I think it will be brief.



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Thursday, June 23, 2016 3:13 PM
Tom Golden

Re: This week's call

Actually I realize that is already in our calendars as the next call. So we will stick w that, just without me.

On Jun 23, 2016, at 3:09 PM, Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) <t olden bloomber .net> wrote:

great

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 06/23/16 15:07:51
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731. LEX)
Subject: Re: This week's call

Naturally, I'm out that week. But why don't we set up a call for that week
that includes the others? I will ask my assistant to set it up. The usual,
Thurs at 2?

On Jun 23, 2016, at 3:03 PM, Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
<t olden bloomber . net> wrote:

I'm out all next on vacation - can we do the following week?

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: 06/23/16
14:59:28
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Subject: Re: This week's call

Ok. I'm outtomr. Do you have preferred times
for early next week? Probably a brief call.

On Jun 23, 2016, at 2:55 PM, Tom Golden
(BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
<t olden bloomber . net> wrote:

Sorry got tied up - tried to send a
meeting cancellation but probably
did it incorrectly

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov
At: 06/23/16 14:04:46
To: TOM GOLDEN
(BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Subject: Re:This week's
call

Were you going
to get on the
call? I think



it will be

brief.



Louis. Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hupper, John (Law)
Thursday, June 16, 2016 3:18 PM
'tgolden@bloomberg.net'
Louis, Stephen (Law); 'Gopal, Kiren'; Goulden, Steven (Law)
Email domains

City-related & other domains - 06-16-17 - (# Legal 6730114). XLSX

Tom,

As discussed, attached is a pretty good first cut at the email domains. I'm happy to answer any questions.

Thanks

Jack Hupper



Louis, Ste hen (Law}

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 6:28 PM
'Tom Golden'; KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov; Hupper, John (Law)
RE: Next steps

Ok - we wili taik at 2 on Thursday. Before then, I will send cal! -in info.

From: Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) [mailto:t olden bloomber . net]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 5:26 PM
To: KGopal@)cityhall. nyc. gov; Hupper, John (Law); Louis, Stephen (Law)
Subject: RE: Next steps

Best for me would be Thursday after 2 or anytime on Friday

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: May 31 2016 17:03:22
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX), KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov,
j hupper@law. nyc. gov
Subject: RE: Next steps

Torn - any time that works for you?

-Original Message-
From: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 5:46 PM
To: tgolden@bloomberg. net; Kiren Gopal; Hupper, John (Law)
Subject: Next steps

Would it be possible to have a call some time next week (not
Monday)? If so, I could ask my assistant to work out a time.
Thanks.



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gopal, Kiren <KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov>
Wednesday, May 25, 2016.6:01 PM
Louis, Stephen (Law); tgolden@bloomberg. net; Hupper, John (Law)
RE: Next steps

That works for me. I will be pretty open next Wed - Fri.

--Original Message--
From: Louis, Stephen (Law) mailto:slouis law. n c. ov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 5:46 PM
To: t olden bloomber . net; Gopal, Kiren; Hupper, John (Law)
Subject: Next steps

Would it be possible to have a call some time next week (not Monday)? If so, I could ask my assistant to work out a time.
Thanks.



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Thursday, May 12, 2016 6:22 PM
'tgolden@bloomberg.net'
Gopal, Kiren (KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov); Hupper, John (Law)
List of people using Bloomberg. net

Tom-

As discussed, here is a list of significant users of Bloomberg.net while they were in the Mayor's Office. There may well
be more, but these are the ones we've picked up.

Mike Best

Michael Bloomberg
Anthony Crowell
Dan Doctoroff (likely used only for a month or two at the very end of his tenure as DM)

. John Feinblatt

Shea Fink

* Patti Harris

Vincent La Paduia

Robert Lieber

Kirn Molstre

Kevin Sheekey
Ed Skyier
Nanette Smith

Robert Steele

. Dennis Walcott

Howard Wo If son

i'm adding Jack Hupper, who should participate in our next conversation, focusing on approaches for searching for
relevant emaiis. Tomorrow I will propose some possible dates/times that Jack/ Klren and I couid meet with you.
Stephen



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/731 LEX) <tgolden@bloomberg. net>
Thursday, May 12, 2016 1:56 PM
Louis, Stephen (Law)
Re:2pm call

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: May 12 2016 13:55:56
. To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Subject: Re:2pm call

What number should we call you at?



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Thursday, May 05, 2016 1:54 PM
Tom Golden

KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov
Re: Follow up

Ok. We will call you then.

On May 5, 2016, at 1:51 PM, Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) <t olden abloomber .net> wrote:

Thu at 2 works for me - thanks

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: May 5 2016 13:50:39
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLQOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Cc: KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov
Subject: Re:Follow up

Let's reschedule our next call. For next week, Kiren
and I could do Tues betw 10 . and 12 or 2 and 4, Wed
betw 10 and 3, and Thu betw 2 and 4. Let us know what
works for you.



Louis, Ste hen (Law)

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Louis, Stephen (Law)
Friday, April 29, 2016 8:01 AM
Tom Golden

KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov
Re: Confirming call

Ok. We will get back to you later today. Are there any dates/times next week particularly good/bad?

On Apr 29, 2016, at 7:52 AM, Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX) <t olden bloomber .net> wrote:

Steve and Kiren - I'm not going to be able to make the call this morning - can you let me
know if there are some times next week that would work for you?

From: slouis@law. nyc. gov At: Apr 22 2016 12:40:06
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Cc: KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov
Subject: Re:Confirming call

Got your vm. We will call you at 1:30.



Louis, Stephen (Law)

Tom Golden (BLOOMBERG/731 LEX) <tgolden@bloomberg. net>
Friday, April 22, 2016 1:18 PM
Louis, Stephen (Law)
KGopal@cityhall.nyc.gov
RE: Confirming call

Ok here

From: slouis@law.-nyc. gov At: Apr 22 2016 13:16:55
To: TOM GOLDEN (BLOOMBERG/ 731 LEX)
Cc: KGopal@cityhall. nyc. gov
Subject: RE: Confirming call

Actually, I'm a bit delayed. Can we say 1:45?

-Original Message-
From: Louis, Stephen (Law)
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 12:40
To: tgolden@bloomberg. net
Cc: . Kiren Gopal
Subject- Confirming call

PM

Got your vm. We will call you at 1:30.




